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Department of

Mr Colm Gildernew MLA &2?] Health

Chair, Committee for Health
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Parliament Buildings Mannystrie O Poustie
Stormont
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Tel: 028 9052 2556
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ni.gov.uk

Your Ref: C119/21
Our Ref: CORR/1607/2021
Date: J/ 1 May 2021

Dear é/”’ /

Thank you for your letter dated 30 April 2021 regarding the Health and Social Care Bill,

Following on from your recent briefing session with the Chairperson and Chief
Executive of the HSC Board on 29 April 2021, you have requested further written
briefing in relation to new commissioning structures.

It is worth noting that a response to your previous correspondence on this matter (Your
Ref: C106/21) was issued on the 28 April 2021.

In relation to your current request, officials are in the process of finalising more detailed
draft proposals for the future planning model in NI for my consideration and | expect to
receive these proposals in the coming weeks.

| will ensure that more detailed information on the future planning model is provided to
Committee members in advance of Consideration Stage to assist in their scrutiny of the
Health and Social Care Bill.

My officials will be happy to further brief the Committee on the proposals at that point
should Committee members deem it to be useful.

Yours s] J/ﬁﬂ

Robl Swann MLA
Minister of Health

Working for a Healthier People
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Committee for Health

Wendy Patterson
DALO
Department of Health

By email to: Wendy.Patterson@health-ni.gov.uk

Our Ref: C119/21
30 April 2021

Dear Wendy,
The Health and Social Care Bill

The Health Committee was briefed by the Chairperson and Chief Executive of the
Health and Social Care Board at its meeting on 29 April on the Bill which provides
for the dissolution of the Regional Board and the transfer of its functions.

| wish to advise you that the Committee sought assurances from the HSCB Chief
Executive today, which were given, that the Committee would be provided with a
written briefing on the new commissioning structures imminently. The Committee
would appreciate receipt of this briefing as soon as possible to assist its
consideration of the Bill.

This follows the Committee’s earlier request (Our Ref: C106/21) on this matter.

Yours sincerely,

M1 Qo

Keith McBride,
Clerk, Committee for Health

CC: Suzanne.Howe@health-ni.gov.uk
Craig.Murray@health-ni.gov.uk

Committee for Health
Room 410, Parliament Buildings, Stormont, Belfast BT4 3XX
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